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° no less than ten Townships under his jjsinco disappeared, without leaving any records of jand business both to house and to feed them.
loll,n}.);g with an oxtent of 600 squn{—)o miles, and :: their history, is a difficult undertaking, when we , But tho uatural advantages of tho locality havo
bas beon known to travel in one day, forty miles ,find, thot oven man, of tho ovents of less than , been allowed to pass awny unprofitably, though tho
on horscbaok, and to perform threo services,  sixty years aro nearly forgotten, or but imper-  locality Itsolf is must benutiful, and an object of
Such cfforts could not but tell on o constitution . feetly remombored by tho noxt generation. adwiration to all atrangers who pass through it
oven moro than ordinnrily robust; and weeghould, Tho writer of the present article intonds to give | It is surrounded on all sides, oxcopt tho openings
be glad to hear of his soon obtaining o co-worker | an account of tho first planting of the Church of |, which let in and out tho little river, not with
who might share in his labours. , England in this part of the Provinco of Cannda, lofty mountains, but gentle swells, which con-

Brose Connsr axp Ksowrron.—On Tucsday . Onc would think that tho task was not difficult,, ceal the village from tho travoller, coming from
wo reached Brome Cornes, and at two o'cloch "but tho materials from which heis to draw are overy puint of the compass, till he arrive within
attonded o Missionary Mecting in the Churoch i meagro —scarcely any ot all, from written dosu- o mile of tho church. From its carly settlement,
erectod undor the ministry of the Rov. R. Lindsay,  ments, only from memory, not always to be  eight roads met and centered in the willago, and

Incumbent of Brome. Itis certainly o modet of ,'dcpendcd upon, but he will in no ¢ase supply tho, theso roads branch out into thirteen or fourtoen
jts kind—was built at a cost of 31650, and con- , lack of recoeds by the aid of imagination. ,,roads within tho distanco of three miles and o
gcorated in June, 1859, It will accommodate  An attempt was nade to make a beginnivg at, half. .

160 persous. , tho west end of St. Arrpnnd. in the year of our, In fixing upon Frolxghsburgh as tho head-

Tho samo ovemng o largo and intovesting ,, Lord 1801, by an English clergyman of the namo , quarters of his mission, Mr. Stowart thought, s
meoting was held at Knowlton, Brome, in gl,o"of:Jnm_cs Tunstall.  He brought a blank vegister |, cverybody else thoughe, that the place was suro
substantial School-building erected by (!olonel ,, With him from Montreal, duly nuth_ent’lcated by, to grow very rapidly, Loth in population and

Knowlton and deeded to theChurch.  Thelabours, 020 of the Judges of the Court of King’s Bench.  business, and In this espeotation, common to all,
of the Incumbent in this important ficld ave, wo “T}ns register is oxtant, and contaius, between the | he pitohed his tent in it, and doternuned to build
believo, unsurpassed by any other clergyman in ;20th January, 1801, and the 17th May, 1802, a church, as to all appearance the most eligible
tho Provinco; and that tho results aro not in-“c}even acts of marringes, baptisms, and bum.ns; . placo fora church inthevicinity. Frelighsburgh,
adequate, may be learned from tho printed reports , ¥iz., five marriages, fivo baptisms, and one burial, bhowever, has not yot answered the oxpeotations
of the Church Socicty. Several thousand dollars , but as none of them was of Frelighsburg, it docs , that wero thon so fondly entertained. Tho vill-
have already been subscribed towards providing Dot nppest that ho ever officiated in this place , age lots were not sold, but lat out on long leases
a ,partial cndowment; and there is every indi- ., during his stay in tho country That his resi- ,aud annual rents, which people did not like.
cation of life and spiritual progress. . dence was at Philipsburg, on tho castern shoro of , The owner of tho land kept all the water power

Froste ViLiact is cight miles from Knowlton, ( Missiequoi Bay, is inforred from this fact, that hio , privileges in Lis own hands, and beyond . grist
and has been sersed for the last 12 years by tho ,delivered his register by an_entry thercin made, , and saw mill which never did much business, ho

Rev. David Lindsay, brother of tho Jncumbent of ,t0 Lbilip Ruiter, his cherchwarden, Who was n, mado no other use of the water, and would
Bromo. resident of Philipsburg, after whoso name the |not lof it out to others who would have mado it

Hand in hand bavo these brothers laboured for .,“""80 was nomed. .useful to thomselves and the country. Tho result
the spread of tho Gospel in the Eastern Town- Between 1802, when \Ir Tunatal left, and  has been that tho villago has not grown; the
ships, and wo feel that the Church owes to them ,.1804, there was & Rev Mr. Short; but how long ,inhabitants have not increased. They are not
and the other devoted Clergy who have been ., e ataid, or what were the extent and effects of , more numerous now than they were forty years
mentioned, a debt of gratitude. his labours, there are no records to show. 4ogo. There aro soveral very good houges that

This was the last of tho present serics of . In 1804, tho Rev. C €. Cotton, late of Dunham, ; have been recently built, but they do not occupy
mcotings, and was addressed by six of the Clergy, " of whom an account bas appesred in o former  new ground, only the ground vn which. the old
including tho Rov, Messrs. W. Jones and Abbott,””“mb" of the Church Chronicle, caome to St. houses stood. Now lots are not taken up, and
who bad mot before attended. Although ‘M"Armund, where he remmn?d till thu‘ ?Slh of ,ptobqbly will not be, Ll certain questions re-
weather Was toclement, and the depth of snow March, 1808, He nlso resided at Philipsburg. | specting tho cstate of the late Mr. Freligh be
great, there wasa large nttendance, and the last ;, There is 1o evidence or tradition knowo to tho, settled. ..

fucoting cxceeded ninterest any that had preced- ,, Writer that any of the three had performed divine, All the original ecttlers east of the village,
¢d. The summing up was mado by tho Arch-.;8eTvice, or preached at Frelighsburgh, o Cuvering twenty square miles of tho parish, wero
duacon, and the Clergy purted, with the cunviction ;, _1h¢ late Lord Bishop of Quebe, then tho Hon. , Baptists. They have alwoys had o ministes of
thiat irapressions had been made which would bey, anq'Rcv. Cl.mrles James Stowart, arrived attheir own denomination, called elder; and bad
productive of much good to themselves and their , Philipsburgh in tho month of March, 1808, and, the first house that had been built, 1t 18 believed,
people. ' the Rov. Mr. Cotton, by agreement between them, | for prayer and preaching, botween the niver

Wo would gladly, did our space permit, lay sanctioned by the Lord Bishop of Quebee, muved , Richelieu and the Lake Memphramagog. What-
beforo our renders further particulars of the grent , t¢ Dunbam to open a new mission, where ho, ever may havo been expected when Mr. Stowart
work which is being accomplished in the Eastern “remained until e dicd, in 1848. Mr. Stewart, scttled in Frelighuburgh from either the growth

Townships. A large hearted Missionory spirit is “ren_mmed only a thort timo at Dhilipsburgh, , of tho village or from the gottlers east of it, both
being developed, and menns taken for the partial "wlnch be employed in visiting the country around, , have been a dizsappointment,
endowment uf the varius Fanshes and Missione, efore Lie decid~1 on what might appear to him, During the first winter of Mr. Stewart’s resi-
May Gud grociously increase the number of the . 1° be the waet eligible Elan of ulterior proceed- dence, divine service was held by bim in o small
labourers, and support and encourago those wbo..‘:g*: ond finally, be determined on separating, 8chool-houee, about & mile down tho river at
aro already in the field, L5 Armand into two miseione, or fields of labour, |, Lagranges mills. A little farther down, he took

May each member of the Church realize his. and to divide hie labours cqualiy between them. , up his lodging for himself and man servant, in Mr.
obligation to labuur and pray for tho extension ot..FM‘ his residence he chnse Frel_nghsburg, then o, }luuck shoupc. Why be didnotstay inthe village
iLe Disino Kingdom. May each one, quickencd,, Y _DeV vlullngt“, but from its great natural ;is not material to know, but in the course of the

by a sense of tho constraining luve of Chnst, ask, ,;ndvanpgee, it beld cut promises and prospects |, sencon before the end of the year he purchased a
«’Lord what wilt Thou bave me todo?"  May "of rapid growth and increasing population, which , mall one gtory bousein tho village offered for salo,
thoso whose hospitality we bave enjoyed, and .‘ba;e ot 88 yet been realized, but it is confidently |, to which be removed. That house stands, for it
whose cheerful co-operation with their Clergy ha d.,b;’ ieved that it will, at no distant period, be o, is yet standing in the south extremity of the vil-
led to the encouraging results we knve descnibed, N L of c‘ons‘xderablc importance in the country. 1 88¢, on o beautiful declivity, facing the church
realizemoro and more the presciousness of the Gos- i The Seiggxr_ry of £t Armand, from th'e egstern |, that was rising into a state of completion on the
pel thoy are aiding to extend in .o saving infiuence ,, L07e of lissisquod Bay, stretches easiward on opposite side. ~ As the people wero all new sett~
upon their own bearts to His giory who loved nnd"lnhtude 46°, which separates the Provinco of ,lers, and of course glad at the prospect of having
died for, and cver Jiveth to make sntercession fm_”(‘.mmdu fm}n il{e State of Vermont, and cxtends. & church to go to, cepecially those of them that
them. eightcen miles in length, to the western lino of ,came from older sctilements, where thoy were

We shall be glad to record frum ume to im e"Sntmn, by four miles in 'hrcadlh, and bounded on |, accustomed to epjoy religivus privileges, they
the growth, cxternal and internal, of tho Church "'be north by the south lines of both Dupham and |, wero soun persuaded.to adopt measures for the
in the Eostern Townships.—Echo. Btantridge  Frelighsburg is_situated twelvo, erectiun of an edifico that would supersede the

’ miles east of Philipsburg, Pyke river runs| necessityand unseemliness of meeting tocelebrate
FRELIGHSBURGH i through the.mldst of the villago, sapplying water || tho worehip of God in a zmall school-house; and
’ ”g]"s‘zegu‘:‘e’?:g’:ﬁ;°fgr;“ 8‘;}3‘ and saw pﬁll,,ngdf h:xl:]cc tﬁh;orig‘m of Trinity Church. Inthe course

- - A or_manufscioring purpozes if]l of his first winter in the pla A
. iIti :ls x;ot t'g be .woézdered at, that to frace the Hwell improved, -which would draw together on|l tho eatisfaction of seeingpprzg’aya{!ofgegggﬁg

rigin of pations sud ccmmunitiee that have long " increase of population, and furnieh emp]oyment" in getting cut materials for the building. Appli-




